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November 14, 1954

Mr. ler¥ Gubler
14 Lincoln Road
Hampton Bays, NY 11946

Dear Mr. Gubler:

The White House has referred your letter to President Reagan to the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission for reply. In regard to the Shoreham
nuclear power plant, an Atomic Safety and Licensing Board which
considered Long liland Lighting Company's application for a license
authorizing fuel loading and low power testing has taken three
actions which, in sum, approve the application subject to review
by the Commission 1tself. The Commission, to date, has not acted
on this matter and there s no indication when it might. Two
other Atomic Safety and Licensing Boards are conducting public
hearings on separate {ssues which must be decided before a decision
can be made on the company's application for a full power operating
licensee--offsite emergency planning and the adequacy of emergency
diesel generators planned for use at the Shoreham site. Once the
Licensing Boards have decided these matters, the Commission again
will have to act before a full power license could issue.

Sincerely,

!/)
&

Frank Ingram
Assistant to the Director
0ffice of Public Affairs
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FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION
WAaAsHINGTON, D.C. 20426

CFFICE OF THE FXECUTIVE DIRFCTOR
DIVISION CF ASSIGNMENT
AND CONTROL
357-8359

357-8609*

The attached letter(/s), received by the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission, concerns subject matter
beyond the jurisdiction of this Commission.

It is being forwarded to your agency for appro-

priate action.

JAMES BROWN
FERC,ROOM 3301
357-2609



